
ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

CQNSEIL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

E/CN e4/Sub .1/SR o 1 ... 
24 ~~ey l9'+·r ~9 . 
ORIGINAL; El'&LISH 

CO!.f4ISSION ON :SUMAN RIGB'1E 

SJ.B..COMMISSION ON F.BEEIOM OF IN.FORMA'1'ION AND OF TEE PBESS 

FIBST SESSION 

SUMHARY RECORD OF TBE SEVENrH MEJ1'fl'!ID 

Reld at Lalce SucceSS' on Thursday 1 22 May l9!.f.7 at 11:00 acmG 

· Present: 

Chairman: D:·. G .. J. van Heuven Goedhart 

Vice-Chainnan: Mr. Lev Sychlrava. 

Rapporteur: 

Members: 

Mr. George Ferguson 

Mre P. B~ Chang 
Mr. de Montousse 
~~o c. Christensen 
Mre S., Lopez 
Mr. J. M. Lomakin 

Iv'J.t". A~ R. K~ Mackenzie 
Mr. z. Chafee 
Mr. R. Fontaina 

Representatives of Specialized Agencies: 

Mr. William Farr 

Consultants of Non~overnmental Organizations: 

Misa Toni Sender 

Secretariat:. Prof. J. J?., -Humphrey 

:Mr. C. A. ·Hogan 

(Nethlerlands) 

(Czechoslovakia) • 
(Canada) 

(China) 
(France) 

gorwey) 
· Philippine Republic) 

nion of Soviet 
Socialist Republics) 

(United lCiilgdom) 
(UnHed States) 
(Uruguay) 

(UNESCO) 

. (.AF1.o) 

(Director, Div.:f.s1on 
of Human Rights) 

(Secretary to 
Sub-commission) 

1. Consideration of Status of SEecialized Agencies and Non~vernmental 
Organizatiops.!~vited to the Conference on Freedom of Information 

The C~ pointed out that no rule existed for the status of 

specialized agencies at a conference. He suggested that the Conference 

on Freedo~ of Information grant to the specialized ~encies the same 

status ae that ae~crded to them by: the Economic and Social Council. 

R E C E irV iA~if.IE (United Kingdom) supported the eugge13tiQn of the Chairman. 

• J 

\ 



: '~ 

Page 2 

It was unanimousl.J' agreed to grant to the epecia).ized agencies 1nvi ted 

to the Conference, namely, ILO, FAOi UNESC01 anQ ICAO, the rigbt to participe.· 

in the discussions and propose items for' the agenda,~~ but not the t:J..ght to 
I 

vote. This statue would be given to the four specialized agencies and to 

such others as might have concluded agreements wl~~ the United Nations b.1 

the ttme the Con!arence convenes. 

The 'CRAIBM.tili not.ed t111xb the Interna·t:to."lel Organization of Journalists, 

though in Category (B); had a apocial interest in the forthcoming Conference 

and urged tha·t this organization be accorded privileges equal to those of 

the specialized ageucies. 

Mr. MACKENZ!E (United Kingdom) 1 felt t.'llat the IOJ 1 as regard e this 

conference, should have the same rights as organizations in Category (A). 

Mr. HOGAN (Secre~J-) 1 explained that organizations in C~tegory ·(A,) 

had the right to participate in deb~tes only with the permission of the 

Chairma~. They could' not1 on their o~m.initiative, propose items for.the 
. 

agenda, as the specialized agencies could, b~t ·were per.mitted to propose 1 

age~da items through a Member of the UnitGd Nations, by transmitting a 

recommet~dation to the President of the Cour1cil or to the Secretary-General 

or by addressing a request to the Economic and Social Council's Non­

Governmental·. Organization Con:cni ttee. · 

Mr. LOMAKIN (Union·of Soviet Socialist.Republics)1 thought that those 

· non-governmental organizations invited should sit as observers. He felt 

that the work·or the Conference would be delayed if organizations were 

allowed to ~hange or amend the agenda. The IOJ1 in his opinion, should 

not be granted any special rights but should be invited to 4ttend in an 

advisory capacity. 

Mr. CHAFEE (United States), 'Wli4a in favour of the IOJ beiDB given 

Category (A) status during the Conference.' 

Mr. SYCHRAVA. (Czechoslovakia),· believed the Sub .. Comm1ssion would be ··· 

justified ·in recommending Category·(A) status for the IOJ. 

/Mr. CHRISTENSEN 



I 

Mr. CHRISTENSEN (Norway), qn. the other hand, proposed that t~e IOJ have 

the same rights as the apeo1al1zed agencies, ine$mUOb as ~is arsan1zat1o~ 
' ~ 

was vrn::r much concerned '\'lith • ~e work of the Conference. 

The CEAIRMAN considered the Norwesian sussestion to be an ~~dment to 

the proposel of the United States.~ber and proceeded to vote first on the 

Norwegian amendment 1 which was lost. 

2. 

DWISION: It was unanimously agreed to . .srent the !nte:rnatiollal 
Organization of Journalists the same privileges as those 
organizations in Category (A). · 

It "rae eg.r;eed that the Non•Govemmental Organizations in 
Catesor.1 (A) attending the Conference should have equivalent 
status, e.r1d that the rules of procedure of the Conference 
be amended to conform with the decisions taken. 

It was also agreed tb.at Specialized Agencies concluding 
agreetn.ents with the United Nations betore the Conference 
be granted equivalent status. 

Examination of Draft~nda for the Confe~nce on Freed~ of Infar.matioD 
('Documents .En~~ 'It/ .Jt7su\;.179, i75N.,li/$ub.i7l2) 

The ~ suggested that the Sub-Commission first consider as 

acenda items meast~ea that could be taken to facilitate the gathering and 

transmitting of news. 

Mr. LOMAKIN ( Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), desired a general 

exchange of opinions and co-ordina·tion of the three proposals. 

The CHAmfAN e:x:plained that a document was forthcoming which compared 

the points of the three proposals. 

Mr. Fll:RGUSON (Canada) 1 thought 1 t would be of value to have preliminary 

statements from the three representatives ~ho had ~resented the proposals. 

Mr. de MONTOUSSE (France), and Mr. CHANG (Chin~), suggested that the 

French draft might be used as a basis for discussion. Prof. Chafee and 

Mr. Mackenzie could en1Brge upon specific points where necessary.· 

~. MACKENZIE (United Kingdom), thought the French document was 

narrower in its concept than either the United Kingdom or the United States 

draft and added that the Secretariat paper miGht prove a valuable aid to 

discussion. 

.. 

.. , 

/Mr. OHA.F.E.E . • 



,! ''Mt:-.: ClJAFEE (United. States),- -ea:t.d .. tha.:li h,e,:would prefe:r;-·to d&la~ _the 

· question of texts until the arr1vtt.l .:of· thed~~retant\t. paper. 

Mt-. LOt<~ (Union of Soviet Socialist ·nepu'\)lioa.l, --favoured 
' 

- -:pois·tpo~nt-ot the· d·iecv.seiotl. · · ·· · -

It was decided to await· the am val of the Sec~.-etariat document before 

continuing discussion. The meet~.ng ad,1ow."nen at 12:~5. ·p.m. 

,. ', . 
•' ', 

·-··· 

' . 
. ' 

'. 

' •. 

···.· 


